
From: Adria Snowdon
To: "Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk"
Subject: FW: LA19036 - Arie & Willemina Muilwijk
Date: November-07-19 3:49:00 PM
Importance: High

Good afternoon Arie,
 
AEP has submitted a response to your application. I would recommend contacting them with the
contact information provided below, to address any water licensing concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Adria Snowdon
Approval Officer
Natural Resources Conservation Board
100, 5401 1st Avenue South
Lethbridge, Alberta T1J 4V6
Phone: 403-381-5208
Fax: 403-381-5806
Email: adria.snowdon@nrcb.ca
 
 
 

From: Jeff Gutsell [mailto:Jeff.Gutsell@gov.ab.ca] 
Sent: November-07-19 3:45 PM
To: Stephanie Gaetz <Stephanie.Gaetz@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Adria Snowdon <Adria.Snowdon@gov.ab.ca>; Sylvia Kaminski <Sylvia.Kaminski@nrcb.ca>
Subject: RE: LA19036 - Arie & Willemina Muilwijk
Importance: High
 
Stephanie and Adria,
 
I have reviewed the deemed complete package for Application LA19036, Arie & Willemina Muilwijk
and have the following comments:
 

1)      According to Part 2 – Technical Requirements section of the NRCB application the Arie &
Willemina Muilwijk have signed Option 4: Uncertain if Water Act licence is needed;
acknowledgement of risk (for existing CFO’s only).  No water use numbers or licence(s) have
been submitted as part of the application to verify this statement.

 
2)      According to Land Titles, the NE-10-009-27-W4M is within the Lethbridge Northern

Irrigation District (LNID).
 

In discussion with the Lethbridge Northern Irrigation District (LNID) it was determined that
Arie & Willemina Muilwijk at present DO NOT  have an agreement with the District for the



delivery of water. 
 

The LNID did comment that at present there is additional water available for purchase from
the district, however, Arie & Willemina Muilwijk would be responsible for contacting the
irrigation district to discuss obtaining an agreement for the delivery of water to their
quarter, if they so choose.

 
3)      A review of Alberta Water Well Information Database indicates two water wells (i.e. Well I.D.

#’s 115734 and 115735) exist on the NE-10-009-27-W4M, however, the Alberta
Environment and Parks Water Licence Viewer appears to indicate that neither surface water
nor groundwater licences exist for this quarter, including for the water wells noted above. 
The diversion of water from either of these water wells without a licence is a
contravention of the Water Act.

 
4)      Prior to any expansion and diversion of water Arie & Willemina Muilwijk must contact

Alberta Environment and Parks to discuss legal options for the diversion of water for their
proposed development.

 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this application.
 
Sincerely,
 
 

Jeff Gutsell  M.Sc., P.Geol.
Hydrogeologist
Operations
Alberta Environment and Parks
South Saskatchewan Region
2nd Floor, Provincial Building
200-5th Ave. South
Lethbridge, AB  CANADA
T1J 4L1
Tel. 403-381-5301
Fax 403-381-5337
http://www.aep.alberta.ca/
 
 
 
 
 

From: Stephanie Gaetz <Stephanie.Gaetz@nrcb.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 9:05 AM
Cc: Adria Snowdon <Adria.Snowdon@gov.ab.ca>; Sylvia Kaminski <Sylvia.Kaminski@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: LA19036 - Arie & Willemina Muilwijk
 
Hello,
 



Find attached, for your comment by November 8, 2019 the deemed complete package for
Application LA19036, Arie & Willemina Muilwijk.
 
Deemed Complete Package includes the following files:
•             Covering Letter
•             Part One Application
•             Part Two Application
 
Thanks,
 

Stephanie Gaetz
 
Stephanie Gaetz
Field Office Administrator; Lethbridge
Natural Resources Conservation Board

100, 5401 1st Ave. South
Lethbridge, AB  T1J 4V6
T: 403.381.5166
F: 403.381.5806
Stephanie.gaetz@nrcb.ca
Website: www.nrcb.ca
 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.


